
 

 

 

HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

 
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 09, 2021 AT 4:00 PM 

SPECIAL MEEETING 
 

 
CITY HALL – HELEN KLEBERG GROVES 

COMMUNITY ROOM 400 WEST KING AVENUE  

PHONE: 361.595.8055 | WWW.CITYOFKINGSVILLE.COM 

ADA NOTICE 

It is the intention of the City of Kingsville to comply in all aspects with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). If 
you plan on attending a meeting to participate or to observe  and  need special assistance beyond what is routinely 
provided, the city will  attempt  to accommodate you in every reasonable manner. Please contact the Planning 
Secretary, 361- 595-8055, at least two business days prior to the meeting to inform the City of your specific needs 
and to determine  if accommodation  is feasible 

AGENDA 

The following  rules of conduct have  been adopted by this  Commission: 
1. Give your name and complete address. 

2. No one may speak more than twice on the same item. 

3. No one may speak more than 5 minutes at a time without permission from the Chairman. 

4. No one may speak a second time on a question until every person who wants to speak has done so. 

5. All submissions of evidence, i.e ., photos, drawings, will be retained by the Historical Development Board and will 
become a part of the permanent file. 

VIRTUAL MEETING NOTICE 

In the interest of public health and safety, this meeting will be conducted online. To join please 
follow the instructions detailed below: 

Phone Number: 415-655-0001    Access Code: 126 210 9951# 
OR 

Live Video Stream: http://www.cityofkingsville.com/webex 

Access Code: 126 210 9951 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S) 

1. April 21, 2021 

**AUDIENCE AND PRESENTER SOCIAL DISTANCING AND PUBLIC TESTIMONY AND 
PUBIC HEARING INPUT AT PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE CITY BOARDS. To reduce the 
chance of COVID-19 transmission, public meetings will be held in a manner intended to separate, 
to the maximum practical extent, audience and presenters from personal contact with members 

Page 1



 
 

Page 2 of 3 
Agenda – Historical Development Board 

June 09, 2021 

of Community, City Staff, and City Boards. Public testimony and public hearing input for Public 
Comment and all items on the agenda at public meetings of the City Boards shall be provided in 
written format and presented to the Board Secretary and/or designee prior to the start of each 
meeting of the Historical Development Board. This testimony and/or public input shall be in 
accordance with the Board Secretary’s instructions, which shall be posted on the Board 
Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin board at City Hall and on the City website and allow for 
electronic submission. The written public testimony shall be provided to members of the City 
Boards prior to voting on measures for that meeting. Written testimony shall be limited in 
accordance with the Board Secretary requirements and shall be placed into the record of each 
meeting. This written testimony shall serve as the required public testimony pursuant to Texas 
Government Code section 551.007 and shall constitute a public hearing for purposes of any public 
hearing requirement under law. The meeting may be held telephonically or via videoconference; 
and, if so conducted, the public may participate remotely by following the instructions of the Board 
Secretary which would be posted on the Board Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin at City Hall and 
on the City website. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ALL AGENDA & NON AGENDA ITEMS 

POSTPONEMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 

AGENDA ITEMS 

2. Discuss and Consider Action on a demolition of a dilapidated home on Orig Town, 
Block 65, Lot 14-16 also known as 311 South 4th Street 

3. Discuss and Consider Action on a demolition of a dilapidated building on 10th, Block 
6, Lots 29-32 also known as 816 South 2nd Street 

4. Discuss and Consider Action on placing a portable storage building in the back yard 
of the house on Orig Town, Block 72, Lot 27, 28 also known as 512 East Huisache. 

5. Discuss and Consider Action on adding sections of a cedar fence on two locations 
of the house on Orig Town, Block 20, Lot 25, 26, Acres 0 also known as 216 West 
Lee. 

6. Discuss and Consider Action on installing a new privacy fence around the perimeter 
of the new home on 5th, Block 8, Lot W3’ 29, 30-32, Acres .0 also known as 604 
East Lott Avenue. 

7. Discuss and Consider Action to demolish the commercial building on the 5th, Block 
1, Lot 8-16 also known as 635 East King Avenue. 

8. Discuss and Consider Action to build a new Texas design Church’s Chicken on the 
5th, Block 1, Lot 8-16 also known as 635 East King Avenue. 

STAFF REPORT(S): 

MISCELLANEOUS – Any topic may be discussed but no action taken at this time 

ADJOURNMENT 

POSTING NOTICE 

I hereby certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board of City Hall, City 
of Kingsville, Texas, a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 4th day 
of June 2021 by 5:30 PM, and remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the 
scheduled time of said meeting. 

Page 2



 
 

Page 3 of 3 
Agenda – Historical Development Board 

June 09, 2021 

s/ Uche Echeozo________________________ 

Uche Echeozo, Director of Planning and Development Services 

 
This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the following  
date and time:   

By:    

Planning & Development  Services 

City of Kingsville, Texas 
 

Page 3



                                                                                                                                           

HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 21, 2021 @ 4:00 PM  

CITY OF KINGSVILLE 

HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM 

400 W KING AVE 

 

 

Minutes 

 

Attendance:  

Historical Board Members Present:                        Staff: 

Maggie Salinas                  Brenda Joyas, Historic Preservation Officer 

Tamara Brennan                  Stephannie Resendez, Administrative Assistant II  

Jeri Morey 

Maria de Jesus Ayala-Schueneman  

       

Historical Board Members Not Present: 

Jonathan Plant 

Daniel Burt 

Lupita Salazar-Weeks 

 

1. Call meeting to order: Meeting was called to order at 4:00 PM 

 

2. Discuss and approve minutes from previous meeting – 

Tamara Brennan made a motion to approve the minutes of the February 24, 2021 meeting as 

presented. Maria de Jesus Ayala-Schueneman seconded. All in favor; none opposed. Motion 

Carried.  

 

3. Public comments on items on or off the agenda: None.  

 

4. Postponements/Adjustments to the Agenda:  

 

5. Discuss and Consider Action to install a metal fence from Yoakum Avenue to Lee Avenue, 

west of the Pavilion on 6th Street. 

Brenda Joyas told the board that there have been some concerns from people that rent the 

pavilion on 6th Street and Yoakum. Two years ago, the City Manager approached the railroad, 

Union Pacific and asked if there could be a fence that could be put up. There was a temporary 

plastic, wrap fence that was being put but because of the weather and people pulling on it, it 

breaks down very often. Ms. Joyas continued and stated that if they had a permanent fence that 

would keep everyone safe without worrying about the fence falling apart. The City Manager 

approached Union Pacific to put up a fence in the area and they have agreed that a fence would 

be a good idea there for the traffic and for the people that rent the pavilion. On the pictures, 

provided to the board members, they can see the big space between Yoakum and Lee and where 

they see the stakes is exactly where the fence will be. Ms. Joyas stated that the type of fence 

would be the one matching the fence around the water tower which is adjacent to it. They are not 

sure if it’s going to be aluminum or wrought iron, but it will be a metal type fence that will 

match the same design.  

The applicant stated that it will be aluminum to match the fence around the water tower. Ms. 

Salinas commented that she was glad to see that Union Pacific would be pay for the fence and 

Page 4

Item #1.



installation. It’s always been a safety hazard because kids could run to the street. The applicant 

stated that Union Pacific will be paying for permitting, construction, clean-up and everything.   

Tamara Brennan made a motion to approve the installment of a metal fence from Yoakum 

Avenue to Lee Avenue west of the Pavilion on 6th Street. Jeri Morey seconded. All in favor; 

none opposed. Motion carried. 

6. Discuss and Consider Action on adding canopies and paint to the shopping center at 6th, 

Block 17, Lot 17-21 also known as 618-634 E, King Avenue, add an outside seating area to 

the east of building.  

Brenda Joyas stated that ICC Gulf Coast Retail I LLC has recently purchased the property and so 

they are upgrading the property in many aspects. They have re-done the parking lot area which 

was an intense help because it had many holes. They have fixed that. Ms. Joyas stated that they 

are now focusing their attention on the building. They would like to paint it, add some canopies 

and then the seating area east of the building. On the pictures, they will see drawings for the 

canopies and how they will be installed. They will be installed in front of the doors in each 

building. Ms. Joyas stated that they are pictures that were presented from ICC of what the 

building looks like now and then the renderings of how they would like the building to look like 

in the future. Ms. Joyas commented that it really gives it a face lift on this building. Ms. Joyas 

stated that they have given the board color options that they are not too sure which one they’re 

going to use but for sure, materials for the paint will be volcanic ash for the lower body of the 

building and then the oatmeal will be the upper body which are both neutral colors. Then the 

color tinsel which is like a very light blue for the bands, cornice, door, door and window trims. 

Ms. Joyas stated there are some other colors posted because they were not sure which colors, 

they would use for the canopies, but the applicant is on the call to represent the company.  

Ms. Salinas asked if it had been discussed with Ms. Joyas regarding the color, they choose will 

be within the ones that are acceptable within the Historic District. Ms. Joyas replied correct. Ms. 

Joyas added that he wants the colors that match the building, so it won’t be neon colors because 

they don’t match the color of the building. Ms. Joyas asked the applicant if they had any idea of 

what the colors are getting closer to? The applicant replied if they look at the paint swatches for 

the canopy colors, they believe that the deep-sea blue, that navy blue color that’s on the exhibit 3 

Weblon Coast Line Plus page and added that it would compliment the oatmeal and volcanic ash, 

which can be called beige and gray. The applicant stated that it would fit in with the Historic 

District. The overall color scheme will be beige and gray building paint and then navy blue for 

the awnings. Ms. Salinas asked the board if they had any questions. Ms. Joyas added that onto 

the right, the architectural drawings that the board members received would be the seating area 

for Dandy’s it will be cemented in and around the area of the property line would be a wrought 

iron fence. The fence will be 4 feet tall, and the panels would be 6 feet wide.  

Ms. Salinas commented that she could not picture the canopy between the sign of the present 

businesses and the top of the building. Ms. Joyas replied that if they look at exhibit 1, the 

canopies are right over the windows and doors, under the signs.  

Jeri Morey made a motion to approve the addition of canopies, paint, outside seating area east of 

building and fence to the shopping center at 6th, Block 17, Lot 17-21 also known as 618-634 E. 

King Avenue. Tamara Brennan seconded. All in favor; none opposed. Motion Carried.  

7. Discuss and Consider Action on addition and remodel of Henrietta Hgts, Block 2, Lot W/2, 

22, 23, 24 also known as 614 W. Richard Avenue.  

Ms. Joyas told the board that the applicant applied to do an addition on the back of his house and 

a small remodel. They would like to expand their home to be able to enlarge their kitchen, dining 

room, sunroom and add a master suite. The addition would be added to the rear of the home and 

the same width of the existing home and will expand to the rear of the property. Ms. Joyas added 

that the applicants included a letter that stated that in the front of the home they will not change 

the design besides updating and replacing the materials with hardiplank. Attached they have their 

application, letter of their explanation of what they are doing to their home, location, and pictures 

of how the house looks. They also have the addition of the colors, Hematite (dark gray) that the 
Page 5

Item #1.



applicants were going to use for the house and the trim white. The applicant replied correct. The 

windows are going to be hurricane rated vinyl from Jenn-Weld or Pella based on availability. 

Ms. Joyas asked the applicant if they were still decided which windows they were going to use? 

The applicant stated that they are not dead set on neither one of those, they spoke to the 

contractor and are leaning towards the one with the white grid. They match the ones they have 

currently. Ms. Joyas asked if it was the windows with the panes on both the top or the bottom or 

just the ones on top? The applicant replied top and bottom, the example window was showing 

had both, the bottom was clear and the upper was with the little white grids. It’s going to be the 

same look. Ms. Salinas asked Ms. Joyas if she was recommending. Ms. Joyas replied yes, she’s 

recommending approval of the colors, addition that goes toward the back of the house.  

Tamara Brennan made a motion to approve the addition and remodel of Henrietta Hgts, Block 2, 

Lot W/2, 22, 23, 24 also known as 614 W Richard Avenue under Standard 10 of the Secretary of 

Interior Standards of Rehabilitation. Jeri Morey seconded. All in favor; none opposed. Motion 

Carried.  

8. Discuss and Consider Action on home remodel on Orig Town, Block 31, Lot 14-16, (Apts) 

also known as 315 N. 3rd Street. 

Ms. Joyas stated that the owner, Dennis Yaklin put in an application to remodel the home and 

replace the roof, windows, doors and paint. She added that he has given the Stone Lion paint 

colors which can be seen in the packet. It is a brownish color; the trim is a dark green color, and 

the applicant would like to replace the roof with a metal roof. One of the applicant’s neighbors 

also has a metal roof. Ms. Joyas stated that the design of the metal roof was in the packet as well 

along with the color, which is a cocoa brown that matches the trim and the doors. Ms. Joyas 

stated that the applicant provided another example of colors they used at another property that he 

is using on the property at 315 N 3rd Street. The dark green trim, the light tan colors. The 

applicant has provided pictures of the windows he will be replacing as well as with the metal 

door. Ms. Joyas asked the applicant which windows they have decided on, the applicant replied 

that it would be the no pane windows and the 6 panel doors. Ms. Joyas stated that there’s a 

picture with windows that have orange on them and those are the ones the applicant wishes to 

close. Ms. Joyas asked what the reason for closing the windows were? The applicant stated that 

most of the windows are in the kitchen area which is small and is where the refrigerator sits. 

There is a door next to it and the applicant doesn’t see why they need a window that’s blocked 

by a refrigerator.  

Tamara Brennan made a motion to approve the home remodel on Orig Town, Block 31, Lot 14-

16 (Apts) also known as 315 N. 3rd Street under Standards #9, 10 of the Secretary of Interior 

Standards of Rehabilitation. Maria de Jesus Ayala-Schueneman seconded. All in favor; none 

opposed. Motion carried.  

9. Discuss and Consider Action on a remodel with new paint and windows for a residential 

home Orig Town, Block 70, Lot 7,8 also known as 415 E. Kenedy. 

Ms. Joyas stated that the applicant was Box R.E Holdings, which is also the owner. They would 

like to remodel with new paint and install some windows. The applicant has provided the color 

swatches which are a blue color (Denim) for the trim and a white for the house. The applicant 

has provided the windows that they will be install, which is the Jeld-Wen Jamb Vinyl Egress 

New Construction, White Single-Hung windows. Ms. Salinas asked Ms. Joyas what her 

recommendation was. Ms. Joyas stated that her recommendation was to approve, the home is in 

great condition and this would add to it. Ms. Brennan asked if the current windows are 1 over 1? 

The applicant replied yes, they are the old wooden frame, single pane windows.  

Jeri Morey made a motion to approve the remodel with new paint and windows for a residential 

home at Orig Town, Block 70, Lot 7,8 also known as 415 E. Kenedy under Standard #9 of the 

Secretary of Interior Standards of Rehabilitation. Tamara Brennan seconded. All in favor; none 

opposed. Motion Carried.  

 

 
Page 6

Item #1.



10. Discuss and Consider Action on resurfacing and painting exterior building and canopies on 

commercial structure, Orig Town, Block 55, lots 13, 14 also known as 425 E. King Avenue.  

Ms. Joyas stated that it was a commercial building that was brought forward by Alcork, LLC, the 

owner is Derek McArthur. They would like to do some stucco colors on the outside, replace the 

existing canopies with a metal roof design and add a color to it. There are pictures showing what 

the building looks like currently. Ms. Joyas added that the shape of the canopies can be seen in 

the photos, they are deteriorating. They would like to replace them with metal roofing. On the 

north side, there’s a small canopy with three windows, that would be replaced. The stucco that 

would be placed around the building is China White and Dover Sky. It is a very minimal color 

change between the trim and the wall. Ms. Joyas continued with the panels, they will be using a 

CFS panel, and the color will be the charcoal gray. Ms. Joyas stated that she recommended 

approval of the stucco, canopy replacement for the commercial building. 

Tamara Brennan made a motion to approve the resurfacing and painting exterior building and 

canopies on commercial structure at Orig Town, Block 55, lots 13, 14 also known as 425 E. King 

Avenue under Standard #9 of the Secretary of Interior Standards of Rehabilitation. Jeri Morey 

seconded. All in favor; none opposed. Motion Carried.  

 

11. Discuss and Consider Action on a final rendering on remodel of Orig Town, Block 41, lots 

1-29, also known as 418 E. Kleberg Avenue.  

Ms. Joyas stated that this is the old K.A Childs building across from H-E-B. They have come 

before the board before as a preliminary approval and they are coming back to the board for the 

final rendering. The plans provided show that the western covered parking lot and the eastern 

carport would be demolished along with the wall covering in the next door building east wall. 

The building owner is content with this demolish since his building will stand out more and the 

windows will be more prominent. Ms. Joyas added that the garage windows will be sealed by 

stucco for energy and safety reasons and the lamella roof will remain visible to the public. The 

front canopy is completely rotten out but will be rebuilt to current standards. There will be two 

signs on the front of the building, a small on the top arch to resemble the historic sign as was on 

the Child’s dealership and another lighted sign on the rebuilt canopy with the NAPA name. The 

owner and architect were on the call. The applicant, Lee Stockseth spoke to the board, 

complimenting them on the downtown approvements that are going on. There were a few 

changes from the last time they presented and stated that Ms. Joyas did a great job in going over 

the changes.   

Tamara Brennan made a motion to approve the final rendering on remodel of Orig Town, Block 

41, lots 1-29 also known as 418 E. Kleberg Avenue under Standard #10 of the Secretary of 

Interior Standards of Rehabilitation. Jeri Morey seconded. All in favor; none opposed. Motion 

Carried.  

 

12. Discuss and Consider nomination for Leroy David Thibodeaux 

Ms. Salinas stated that the board should have his resume in the packet. Ms. Joyas added that Mr. 

Thibodeaux is very active in the community and is an avid preservationist. Always looking for a 

building he could purchase so that he could restore. He did a great job on the Salazar Building 

and is looking to do the same at another building located in the downtown. Ms. Salinas stated 

that she agreed.  

Jeri Morey made a motion to nominate Leroy David Thibodeaux to the Historical Development 

Board. Tamara Brennan seconded. All in favor; none opposed. Motion Carried.  

 

13. Discuss and Consider nomination for Lucia G. Perez 

Ms. Joyas stated that Ms. Perez is part of the Small Business Development Center at Del Mar 

College and lives in Kingsville. She has been part of the chamber of commerce for a few years 

from 2007-2019. She’s always been a part of the community and feels she can help on the board. 

Ms. Joyas stated that she would be a very good person for the board.  
Page 7

Item #1.



Maria de Jesus Ayala-Scheunemann made a motion to nominate Lucia G. Perez to the Historical 

Development Board. Jeri Morey seconded. All in favor; none opposed. Motion Carried.  

 

14. STAFF REPORT – Lupita Perez resigned March 12, 2021. 

 

 

15. Miscellaneous – None.  

 

16. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 4:53 PM  

Page 8

Item #1.



CITY of KINGSVILLE 
DOWNTOWN 

 

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

DATE: May 19,2021 

TO: Historic Development Board 

FROM: Brenda Joyas, CNU-A (Downtown Manager/HPO) 

SUBJECT: Discuss and Consider Action on a demolition of a dilapidated home on Orig Town, 
Block 65, Lots 14-16 also known as 311 South 4th Street. 

APPLICANT: City of Kingsville, Code Enforcement 

CONTRACTOR: City of Kingsville 
 

REQUEST 

Discuss and Consider Action on a demolition of a dilapidated home on Orig Town, Block 65, Lots 14-16 
also known as 311 South 4th Street. 

EXHIBITS 

Application, Property Condition Report 2020 & 2021, Visual Inspection Checklist 2020 & 2021, 
Condemnation Checklist, 2019 & 2020 Tax Roll, Kleberg County Appraisal District Info 2019, 2020, 
2021, Taxes Due 2020 & 2021, Google map, Notification letters to owner 2020 & 2021, Certified Mail 
receipts, Newspaper Public Notice, Prohibition of Occupancy 2020, 2020 pictures, Prohibition of 
Occupancy 2021, 2021 pics.  

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA 

After a fire at the house in 2019, the house sustained major damage and was found in a severe and 
hazardous state of disrepair. This allows for easy access of animals, vagrants, and criminal activity. 
The house has also been found to have evidence of roach, rat, mouse, and other vermin infestation, 
graffiti, and a hazard to children. The house was not found on the Texas Historical Commission Historic 
Resources Survey.  

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval of the demolition due to structural damage and dangerous site caused by 
dilapidation of the house due to lack of repair from fire. 

BOARD REVIEW 

Scope of Historical Development Board 

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation 
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation, 
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:  

1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of 
the district. 

Page 9

Item #2.



2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street, 
alley, road, highway or walkway. 

3) The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or 
appurtenances and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or 
appurtenances in the district. The criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the 
structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather its’ conformity to the general character of the 
particular historic area involved. 

4) Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be 
permitted. 

5) The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired. 

Standards of the Secretary of the Interior 

1. A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal 
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment. 

2. The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic 
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided. 

3. Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that 
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or 
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken. 

4. Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in their 
own right shall be retained and preserved. 

5. Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that 
characterize a property shall be preserved. 

6. Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of 
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in 
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of 
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence. 

7. Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials 
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using 
the gentlest means possible. 

8. Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If such 
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken. 

9. New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials 
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be 
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity 
of the property and its environment. 

10.  New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner 
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its 
environment would be unimpaired. 

SIGNATURES 

 

  

Page 10

Item #2.



Brenda Joyas, CNU-A 
Downtown Manager/HPO 

 , 

 

Page 11

Item #2.



Page 12

Item #2.



Page 13

Item #2.



Page 14

Item #2.



Page 15

Item #2.



Page 16

Item #2.



Page 17

Item #2.



Page 18

Item #2.



Page 19

Item #2.



Page 20

Item #2.



Page 21

Item #2.



Page 22

Item #2.



Page 23

Item #2.



Page 24

Item #2.



Page 25

Item #2.



Page 26

Item #2.



Page 27

Item #2.



Page 28

Item #2.



Page 29

Item #2.



Page 30

Item #2.



Page 31

Item #2.



Page 32

Item #2.



Page 33

Item #2.



Page 34

Item #2.



Page 35

Item #2.



Page 36

Item #2.



Page 37

Item #2.



Page 38

Item #2.



Page 39

Item #2.



Page 40

Item #2.



Page 41

Item #2.



Page 42

Item #2.



Page 43

Item #2.



Page 44

Item #2.



Page 45

Item #2.



Page 46

Item #2.



Page 47

Item #2.



Page 48

Item #2.



Page 49

Item #2.



Page 50

Item #2.



Page 51

Item #2.



Page 52

Item #2.



Page 53

Item #2.



Page 54

Item #2.



Page 55

Item #2.



Page 56

Item #2.



Page 57

Item #2.



Page 58

Item #2.



Page 59

Item #2.



Page 60

Item #2.



Page 61

Item #2.



Page 62

Item #2.



Page 63

Item #2.



Page 64

Item #2.



Page 65

Item #2.



Page 66

Item #2.



Page 67

Item #2.



Page 68

Item #2.



Page 69

Item #2.



Page 70

Item #2.



Page 71

Item #2.



CITY of KINGSVILLE 
DOWNTOWN 

 

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

DATE: June 4, 2021 

TO: Historic Development Board 

FROM: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning) 

SUBJECT: Discuss and Consider Action on a demolition of a dilapidated building on 10th, Block 
6, Lots 29-32 also known as 816 South 2nd Street, Kingsville, TX 78363 

APPLICANT: City of Kingsville, Code Enforcement 

CONTRACTOR: City of Kingsville 
 

REQUEST 

Discuss and Consider Action on a demolition of a dilapidated building on 10th, Block 6, Lots 29-32 also 
known as 816 South 2nd Street, Kingsville, TX 78363 

EXHIBITS 

Application, Property Condition Report, Condemnation Checklist, 2020 Appraisal Roll, Kleberg County 
Appraisal District Information details, Statement of Taxes, Google map, Notification letters to owner, 
Certified Mail receipts, Newspaper Public Notice, Prohibition of Occupancy Notice (picture), Relevant 
Photos 

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA 

Sequel to a condemnation hearing set before the City Commission on Monday, May 24, 2021, the City 
postponed the hearing to demolish a dilapidated building located on 10th, Block 6, Lots 29-32 also 
known as 816 South 2nd Street, Kingsville, TX 78363 pending a determination by the HDB. The 
property was deemed by the Building Official to be dangerous to human life and a hazard to public 
health and safety by reason of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, obsolescence and/or 
abandonment. Although the property is not within the Historical District, it is said to be of Historical 
Significance. 

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval of the demolition due to structural damage and dangerous site caused by 
dilapidation of the house due to lack of repair.  

BOARD REVIEW 

Scope of Historical Development Board 

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation 
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation, 
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:  

1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of 
the district. 

Page 72

Item #3.



2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street, 
alley, road, highway or walkway. 

3) The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or 
appurtenances and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or 
appurtenances in the district. The criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the 
structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather its’ conformity to the general character of the 
particular historic area involved. 

4) Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be 
permitted. 

5) The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired. 

Standards of the Secretary of the Interior 

1. A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal 
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment. 

2. The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic 
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided. 

3. Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that 
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or 
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken. 

4. Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in their 
own right shall be retained and preserved. 

5. Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that 
characterize a property shall be preserved. 

6. Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of 
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in 
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of 
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence. 

7. Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials 
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using 
the gentlest means possible. 

8. Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If such 
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken. 

9. New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials 
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be 
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity 
of the property and its environment. 

10.  New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner 
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its 
environment would be unimpaired. 

SIGNATURES 

 
  

Uche Echeozo 
Director of Planning 

 , 

 

Page 73

Item #3.



Page 74

Item #3.



Page 75

Item #3.



Page 76

Item #3.



Page 77

Item #3.



Page 78

Item #3.



Page 79

Item #3.



Page 80

Item #3.



Page 81

Item #3.



Page 82

Item #3.



Page 83

Item #3.



Page 84

Item #3.



Page 85

Item #3.



Page 86

Item #3.



Page 87

Item #3.



Page 88

Item #3.



Page 89

Item #3.



Page 90

Item #3.



Page 91

Item #3.



Page 92

Item #3.



Page 93

Item #3.



Page 94

Item #3.



Page 95

Item #3.



Page 96

Item #3.



Page 97

Item #3.



Page 98

Item #3.



Page 99

Item #3.



Page 100

Item #3.



Page 101

Item #3.



Page 102

Item #3.



Page 103

Item #3.



Page 104

Item #3.



Page 105

Item #3.



Page 106

Item #3.



Page 107

Item #3.



Page 108

Item #3.



Page 109

Item #3.



Page 110

Item #3.



Page 111

Item #3.



Page 112

Item #3.



Page 113

Item #3.



Page 114

Item #3.



Page 115

Item #3.



Page 116

Item #3.



Page 117

Item #3.



Page 118

Item #3.



Page 119

Item #3.



Page 120

Item #3.



CITY of KINGSVILLE 
DOWNTOWN 

 

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

DATE: May 19, 2021 

TO: Historic Development Board 

FROM: Brenda Joyas, CNU-A (Downtown Manager/HPO) 

SUBJECT: Discuss and Consider Action on placing a portable storage building in the back yard 
of the house on Orig Town, Block 72, Lot 27, 28 also known as 512 East Huisache. 

APPLICANT: Richard W. Butler, Owner 

CONTRACTOR: Stor-Mor Portable Buildings 
 

REQUEST 

Discuss and Consider Action on placing a portable storage building in the back yard of the house on 
Orig Town, Block 72, Lot 27, 28 also known as 512 East Huisache. 

EXHIBITS 

Application, Kleberg County property card, treated engineered wood description, Structural engineered 
design plans, color palette, pictures of property, site plan. 

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA 

Owner would like to place a portable storage building measuring 10 X 14 behind his home in the 
backyard. Materials used will be treated lumber and asphalt shingles for the roof. Colors are Cape Cod 
Gray for building with an avocado trim, and Driftwood color shingles. The location of the portable 
storage shed is placed directly behind the home and view of the structure is concealed by the home 
from the street. The home has a 6 foot privacy fence around the property line making it hard to see 
from public view. 

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION 

Staff believes the portable storage building does not alter the general historic, cultural, and architectural 
nature of the home or the district and recommends approval. 

BOARD REVIEW 

Scope of Historical Development Board 

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation 
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation, 
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:  

1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of 
the district. 

2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street, 
alley, road, highway or walkway. 

Page 121

Item #4.



3) The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or 
appurtenances and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or 
appurtenances in the district. The criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the 
structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather its’ conformity to the general character of the 
particular historic area involved. 

4) Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be 
permitted. 

5) The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired. 

Standards of the Secretary of the Interior 

1. A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal 
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment. 

2. The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic 
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided. 

3. Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that 
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or 
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken. 

4. Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in their 
own right shall be retained and preserved. 

5. Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that 
characterize a property shall be preserved. 

6. Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of 
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in 
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of 
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence. 

7. Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials 
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using 
the gentlest means possible. 

8. Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If such 
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken. 

9. New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials 
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be 
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity 
of the property and its environment. 

10.  New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner 
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its 
environment would be unimpaired. 

SIGNATURES 

 

  

Brenda Joyas, CNU-A 
Downtown Manager/HPO 

 , 

 

Page 122

Item #4.



Page 123

Item #4.



Page 124

Item #4.



Page 125

Item #4.



Page 126

Item #4.



Page 127

Item #4.



Page 128

Item #4.



Page 129

Item #4.



Page 130

Item #4.



Page 131

Item #4.



Page 132

Item #4.



Page 133

Item #4.



Page 134

Item #4.



Page 135

Item #4.



Page 136

Item #4.



Page 137

Item #4.



Page 138

Item #4.



Page 139

Item #4.



Page 140

Item #4.



Page 141

Item #4.



Page 142

Item #4.



Page 143

Item #4.



Page 144

Item #4.



CITY of KINGSVILLE 
DOWNTOWN 

 

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

DATE: May 19,2021 

TO: Historic Development Board 

FROM: Brenda Joyas, CNU-A (Downtown Manager/HPO) 

SUBJECT: Discuss and Consider Action on adding sections of a cedar fence on two locations of 
the house on Orig Town, Block 20, Lot 25, 26, Acres 0 also known as 216 West Lee. 

APPLICANT: Ruben A. Pena, Owner 

CONTRACTOR: Ruben A. Pena, Owner 
 

REQUEST 

Discuss and Consider Action on adding sections of a cedar fence on two locations of the house on Orig 
Town, Block 20, Lot 25, 26, Acres 0 also known as 216 West Lee. 

EXHIBITS 

Applications, Site plan, Kleberg County property card, Pictures of home with locations of new fence 
additions. 

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA 

Mr. Pena would like to enclose the side and rear part of the house for privacy and security. A new 
section of cedar fence will start from the front of the house going east to the fence with a walk-through 
gate. The second part of the new section of fence starts at the back of the house(southwest corner) to 
the existing fence with a gate for the car to have access to pull in/out. Style of the fence would match 
existing fence around the home, material is cedar, and height is 6.5 feet. 

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION 

Staff does not see a historic, cultural, or architectural difference of the house or district by adding the 
new sections of the fence so recommendation is approval. 

BOARD REVIEW 

Scope of Historical Development Board 

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation 
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation, 
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:  

1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of 
the district. 

2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street, 
alley, road, highway or walkway. 

3) The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or 
appurtenances and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or 

Page 145

Item #5.



appurtenances in the district. The criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the 
structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather its’ conformity to the general character of the 
particular historic area involved. 

4) Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be 
permitted. 

5) The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired. 

Standards of the Secretary of the Interior 

1. A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal 
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment. 

2. The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic 
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided. 

3. Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that 
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or 
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken. 

4. Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in their 
own right shall be retained and preserved. 

5. Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that 
characterize a property shall be preserved. 

6. Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of 
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in 
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of 
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence. 

7. Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials 
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using 
the gentlest means possible. 

8. Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If such 
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken. 

9. New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials 
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be 
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity 
of the property and its environment. 

10.  New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner 
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its 
environment would be unimpaired. 

SIGNATURES 

 

  

Brenda Joyas, CNU-A 
Downtown Manager/HPO 

 , 

 

Page 146

Item #5.



Page 147

Item #5.



Page 148

Item #5.



Page 149

Item #5.



Page 150

Item #5.



CITY of KINGSVILLE 
DOWNTOWN 

 

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

DATE: May 19, 2021 

TO: Historic Development Board 

FROM: Brenda Joyas, CNU-A (Downtown Manager/HPO) 

SUBJECT: Discuss and Consider Action on installing a new privacy fence around the perimeter 
of the new home on 5th, Block 8, Lot W3’ 29, 30-32, Acres .0 also known as 604 East 
Lott Avenue. 

APPLICANT: Juan Valdez, Contractor 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Wood Pro 
 

REQUEST 

Discuss and Consider Action on installing a new privacy fence around the perimeter of the new home 
on 5th, Block 8, Lot W3’ 29, 30-32, Acres .0 also known as 604 East Lott Avenue. 

EXHIBITS 

Application, Letter of Owner, Deed, Material lists, and site plan. 

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA 

This new house would like to add a privacy fence to the perimeter of the property for security seeing it 
is located on a corner. Material is treated wood at 6.5 feet high with a walk-through gate on the west 
corner of the front of the house. 

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION 

Staff does not see a change in historic, cultural, or architectural nature of house or district and so 
recommends approval of the privacy fence. 

BOARD REVIEW 

Scope of Historical Development Board 

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation 
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation, 
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:  

1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of 
the district. 

2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street, 
alley, road, highway or walkway. 

3) The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or 
appurtenances and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or 
appurtenances in the district. The criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the 

Page 151

Item #6.



structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather its’ conformity to the general character of the 
particular historic area involved. 

4) Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be 
permitted. 

5) The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired. 

Standards of the Secretary of the Interior 

1. A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal 
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment. 

2. The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic 
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided. 

3. Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that 
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or 
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken. 

4. Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in their 
own right shall be retained and preserved. 

5. Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that 
characterize a property shall be preserved. 

6. Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of 
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in 
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of 
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence. 

7. Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials 
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using 
the gentlest means possible. 

8. Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If such 
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken. 

9. New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials 
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be 
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity 
of the property and its environment. 

10.  New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner 
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its 
environment would be unimpaired. 

SIGNATURES 

 

  

Brenda Joyas, CNU-A 
Downtown Manager/HPO 

 , 

 

Page 152

Item #6.



Page 153

Item #6.



Page 154

Item #6.



Page 155

Item #6.



Page 156

Item #6.



Page 157

Item #6.



Page 158

Item #6.



Page 159

Item #6.



Page 160

Item #6.



CITY of KINGSVILLE 
DOWNTOWN 

 

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

DATE: May 19, 2021 

TO: Historic Development Board 

FROM: Brenda Joyas, CNU-A (Downtown Manager/HPO) 

SUBJECT: Discuss and Consider Action to demolish the commercial building on the 5th Addition, 
Block 1, Lots 8-16 also known as 635 East King Avenue. 

APPLICANT: Ampler Development, LLC. 

CONTRACTOR: TBD 
 

REQUEST 

Discuss and Consider Action to demolish the commercial building on the 5th Addition, Block 1, Lots 8-
16 also known as 635 East King Avenue. 

EXHIBITS 

Application, Letter of Owner, Warranty Deed, Pictures of existing commercial building and proposed 
new Church’s Chicken establishment. 

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA 

Due to long standing issues with the present building such as mechanical and electrical issues with 
foundation problems the cost to fix would be too great and would place a financial burden on the owner. 
With an offer to purchase and a new Texas design Church’s Chicken being installed, to replace a 
deteriorating building, would enhance the area. 

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION 

Staff contacted Carmen Martinez of the South Texas Archives to look into any possible historic 
information on the building and nothing was found. Staff also reviewed records at the Kleberg County 
Tax and Appraisal Office and found no significant information that would categorize the building at 635 
East King Avenue as historical. Staff approves the demolition of the commercial building at 635 East 
King Avenue with no change to the historic, cultural, or architectural nature of the district or building. 

BOARD REVIEW 

Scope of Historical Development Board 

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation 
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation, 
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:  

1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of 
the district. 

2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street, 
alley, road, highway or walkway. 

Page 161

Item #7.



3) The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or 
appurtenances and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or 
appurtenances in the district. The criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the 
structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather its’ conformity to the general character of the 
particular historic area involved. 

4) Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be 
permitted. 

5) The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired. 

Standards of the Secretary of the Interior 

1. A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal 
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment. 

2. The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic 
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided. 

3. Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that 
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or 
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken. 

4. Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in their 
own right shall be retained and preserved. 

5. Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that 
characterize a property shall be preserved. 

6. Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of 
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in 
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of 
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence. 

7. Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials 
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using 
the gentlest means possible. 

8. Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If such 
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken. 

9. New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials 
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be 
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity 
of the property and its environment. 

10.  New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner 
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its 
environment would be unimpaired. 

SIGNATURES 

 

  

Brenda Joyas, CNU-A 
Downtown Manager/HPO 

 , 

 

Page 162

Item #7.



Page 163

Item #7.



Page 164

Item #7.



Page 165

Item #7.



Page 166

Item #7.



Demolition of the existing Kingsville Chamber of Commerce
Construction of new Church's Chicken building, paving, and associated utilities

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

Page 167

Item #7.



Page 168

Item #7.



Church’s Chicken (Kingsville) – Photograph Log
Existing Chamber of Commerce Building

Facing Northwest (South Wall)

Facing Northwest (South Wall)

Page 169

Item #7.



Facing North (South Wall)

Facing Northeast (West Wall)

Page 170

Item #7.



Facing Southeast (West Wall)

Facing West (North Wall)

Page 171

Item #7.



Facing South (North Wall)

Facing South (North Wall)

Page 172

Item #7.



Facing East (North Wall)

Page 173

Item #7.



Proposed Church’s Chicken (Typical Exterior Photos)

Page 174

Item #7.



Page 175

Item #7.



Page 176

Item #7.



Proposed Church’s Chicken (Typical Interior Photos)

Page 177

Item #7.



CITY of KINGSVILLE 
DOWNTOWN 

 

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

DATE: May 19, 2021 

TO: Historic Development Board 

FROM: Brenda Joyas, CNU-A (Downtown Manager/HPO) 

SUBJECT: Discuss and Consider Action to build a new Texas design Church’s Chicken on the 
5th Addition, Block 1, Lots 8-16 also known as 635 East King Avenue. 

APPLICANT: Ampler Development, LLC. 

CONTRACTOR: TBD 
 

REQUEST 

Discuss and Consider Action to build a new Texas design Church’s Chicken on the 5th Addition, Block 
1, Lots 8-16 also known as 635 East King Avenue. 

EXHIBITS 

Application, Letter of Owner, Warranty Deed, Pictures of existing commercial building and proposed 
new Church’s Chicken establishment. 

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA 

Due to long standing issues with the present building such as mechanical and electrical issues with 
foundation problems the cost to fix would be too great and would place a financial burden on the owner. 
With an offer to purchase and a new Texas design Church’s Chicken being installed, to replace a 
deteriorating building, would enhance the area. 

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION 

The new Texas Design by Ampler Development, LLC will greatly enhance the location with bored 
cultured stone, fiber cement wood board panel, neutral colors of gray, brown, and black with pops of 
blue and yellow colors would make an eye catching new addition to East King Avenue. Staff does not 
find a negative change to the historic, cultural or architectural nature of the district and recommends 
approval. 

BOARD REVIEW 

Scope of Historical Development Board 

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation 
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation, 
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:  

1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of 
the district. 

2) The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street, 
alley, road, highway or walkway. 

Page 178

Item #8.



3) The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or 
appurtenances and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or 
appurtenances in the district. The criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the 
structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather its’ conformity to the general character of the 
particular historic area involved. 

4) Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be 
permitted. 

5) The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired. 

Standards of the Secretary of the Interior 

1. A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal 
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment. 

2. The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic 
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided. 

3. Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that 
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or 
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken. 

4. Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in their 
own right shall be retained and preserved. 

5. Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that 
characterize a property shall be preserved. 

6. Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of 
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in 
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of 
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence. 

7. Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials 
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using 
the gentlest means possible. 

8. Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If such 
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken. 

9. New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials 
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be 
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity 
of the property and its environment. 

10.  New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner 
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its 
environment would be unimpaired. 

SIGNATURES 

 

  

Brenda Joyas, CNU-A 
Downtown Manager/HPO 

 , 

 

Page 179

Item #8.



Demolition of the existing Kingsville Chamber of Commerce
Construction of new Church's Chicken building, paving, and associated utilities

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

Page 180

Item #8.



Page 181

Item #8.



Page 182

Item #8.



Page 183

Item #8.



Page 184

Item #8.



Page 185

Item #8.



CO

CO

CHURCH'S
CHICKEN
1,958 S.F.

DRIVE
THRU

DO NOT ENTER

S

E

T

T

G
T

G

GE

EAST KINGS AVENUE
(80' WIDE R.O.W.)

ENVELOPE 20, PLAT CABINET 1, M.R.K.C.T.

11
th

 S
TR

EE
T

(6
0'

 W
ID

E 
R

.O
.W

.)
EN

VE
LO

PE
 2

0,
 P

LA
T 

C
AB

IN
ET

 1
, M

.R
.K

.C
.T

.

E. KENEDY AVE.
(20' WIDE R.O.W.)

ENVELOPE 20, PLAT CABINET 1, M.R.K.C.T.

S0
1°

36
'0

0"
E

14
0.

00
'

S88°24'00"W 225.00'

N
01

°3
6'

00
"W

14
0.

00
'

N88°24'00"E 225.00'

PROPOSED TRASH
ENCLOSURE

PROPOSED
MENU BOARD

PROPOSED ORDER CANOPY

PROPOSED
CLEARANCE BAR

PROPOSED WHEEL
STOP (TYP.)

7

PROPOSED
GREASE TRAP

PROPOSED
SAMPLE
WELL

PROPOSED PYLON SIGN

BUILDING
OVERHANG
(TYP.)

10
 S

P.
 @

 9
' E

AC
H

 =
 9

0'

8 
SP

. @
 9

' E
AC

H
 =

 7
2'

8 
SP

. @
 9

' E
AC

H
 =

 7
2'

6 
SP

. @
 9

' E
AC

H
 =

 5
4'

9.
0'

9.
0'

7 
SP

. @
 9

' E
AC

H
 =

 6
3'

26
.0

'

24
.0

'

20.0' 18.0'
4.5'

26.0'

15
.0

'

9.
0'

TY
P.

9.
0'

TY
P.

9.
0'

TY
P.

18.0' 18.0'
4.5'

18.0'

18.0'

9.
5'

5.
1'

9.
5'

7.
8'

3.
8'

5.
0'

3.
0'

20
.0

'R
8 .

0 'R 15.0'R

4.8'R

4.
8'

R

1.9'R

2.5'R

8.0'R

25.0'

25.0'20.0' 20.0'

20.0' 20.0'

88

10

7

PROPOSED
PUBLIC
SIDEWALK

5.4'

24
.0

'

5.0'5.
0'

6.9'

6.5'

6.
0'

6.
8'

6.
8'10.0'R 10.0'R

4.8'R

3.9'R

5.0 'R
20.0'R

50.0'R
15

.0
'R

8.0'R

5.0'

Know what'sbelow.
Call

Know what'sbelow.
R before you dig.R before you dig.
Know what'sbelow.

CAUTION!!

EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IN THE AREA CONTRACTOR
IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE  HORIZONTAL AND

VERTICAL LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REPAIRS TO

EXISTING UTILITIES DUE TO DAMAGE INCURRED DURING
CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF

ANY DISCREPANCIES ON THE PLANS.

068693639

02.01.2021

6
3

5
 E

. 
K

in
g

s
 A

v
e

.
K

in
g

s
v
il
le

, 
T

x
. 

7
8

3
6

3

Ch
ur

ch
's 

Ch
ick

en
 

MJG

©
 2

02
1 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
60

1 
N

W
 L

O
O

P 
41

0,
 S

U
IT

E 
35

0,
 S

AN
 A

N
TO

N
IO

, T
X 

78
21

6
PH

O
N

E 
: 2

10
-5

41
-9

16
6 

FA
X:

 2
10

-5
41

-8
69

9
W

W
W

.K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

.C
O

M
   

TB
PE

 F
IR

M
 N

O
. 9

28

SITE DATA TABLE
GENERAL SITE DATA

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LOTS 8-16, BLOCK 1,
FIFTH ADDITION TO  THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE,

KLEBURG COUNTY, TEXAS
VOL. 446, PG. 54,

D.R.K.C.T.

ZONING C-2 (RETAIL)

SITE ACREAGE 0.723 ACRES (31,500 SF)

ADDRESS 635 E. KINGS AVE.

BUILDING DATA

BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE 1,958 SQ. FT.

BUILDING HEIGHT 19'-0"

PARKING DATA

REQUIRED PARKING SPACES
(RESTAURANT W/ DRIVE-THRU) 700 SF (DINING AREA) @ 1:50 = 14

STANDARD SPACES PROVIDED 38 SPACES

ACCESSIBLE SPACES PROVIDED 2 SPACE

TOTAL SPACES PROVIDED 40 SPACES

LEGEND
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

PROPOSED CURB TRANSITION
(0" TO 6" OR AS SPECIFIED)

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

PROPOSED PARKING COUNT

PROPOSED ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE

PROPOSED BARRIER FREE RAMP

PROPOSED SIDEWALK CHASE

PROPOSED LIGHT POLE

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING POWER POLE

EXISTING SIGN

EXISTING SIGN

NORTH

5

NOTES
1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

2. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS FOR EXACT BUILDING
DIMENSIONS. REFER TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT'S PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS AND DETAIL
OF HARDSCAPE.

3. ALL CURB RADII ARE 5 FEET UNLESS DIMENSIONED OTHERWISE.

4. BUILDING, MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT AND SIGNS ARE SHOWN HEREON FOR REFERENCE
ONLY.  REFER TO CONSTRUCTION PLANS OF THOSE ITEMS FOR LOCATIONS AND
DIMENSIONS.

5. ALL CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS WITHIN CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY AND EASEMENTS
SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF KINGSVILLE STANDARDS. PRIOR APPROVAL TO USE ANY
NON-STANDARD MATERIAL IS REQUIRED.

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

SP-1

CO

Page 186

Item #8.



3.3.4

Ex
te

rio
r R

en
de

rs

63
5 

E 
Ki

ng
 A

ve
Ki

ng
sv

ille
, T

X 
78

36
3

C
hu

rc
h'

s 
C

hi
ck

en
 7

40
0 

BL
AN

C
O

 R
D

., 
Su

ite
 2

57
, S

AN
 A

N
TO

N
IO

, T
EX

AS
 7

82
16

  T
EL

: (
21

0)
 3

49
-6

00
5

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
PL

AN
N

IN
G

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G

Po
pe

W
illi

am

& 
As

so
ci

at
es

SHEET NUMBER:

OF

JOB NO:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

C
ha

rle
s

REVISIONS:

PL
O

T 
SC

AL
E:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 S

C
AL

E:
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

FI
LE

 N
AM

E:

.

44172

09.15.10

C
H

U
R

C
H

'S
 - 

KI
N

G
SV

IL
LE

SLAB
0'-0"

T.O. WINDOW
8'-6"

B.O. WINDOW
3'-0"

T.O. TOWER PARAPET
19'-0"

SLAB
0'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
17'-0"

SLAB
0'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
17'-0"

Side Entry Elevation SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

Back Elevation SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"Front Elevation SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

NICHIHA
Fiber Cement Wall Panels
ArchitecturalBlock
Modern Series "Gray"

Field Color: 
Accent Wall Base

NICHIHA
Fiber Cement Board Panel
Vintage Wood "Spruce"

Field Color: 
Entry Walls

BORAL CULTURED STONE
Stone Veneer
Cobblefield
"Austin"

Field Color: 
Accent Walls

Material and Color Legend

Coping SW 6258 
"Tricorn Black"

Cultured Stone Veneer
Cobblefield "Austin"

SHERWIN WILLIAMS
Exterior Paint
SW 7648 "Big Chill"

Field Color: 
Stucco Wall Color

SHERWIN WILLIAMS
Exterior Paint
SW 6258 "Tricorn Black"

Field Color: 
Stucco Accent / 
Metal / Trim / Coping Color

Nichiha
Vintage Wood "Spruce"

Drive-Thru Elevation SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

Stucco SW 7648 
"Big Chill"

Coping SW 6258 
"Tricorn Black"

Nichiha
Vintage Wood "Spruce"

Stucco Accent 
SW 6258 
"Tricorn Black"

Stucco SW 7648 
"Big Chill"

Nichiha
Vintage Wood "Spruce"

Stucco SW 7648 
"Big Chill"

Nichiha
ArchitecturalBlock
Modern Series "Gray"

Nichiha
ArchitecturalBlock
Modern Series "Gray"

Cultured Stone Veneer
Cobblefield "Austin"

Cultured Stone Veneer
Cobblefield "Austin"

Cultured Stone Veneer
Cobblefield "Austin"

Scupper & Downspout 
SW 6258 "Tricorn Black"

SLAB
0'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
17'-0"

SLAB
0'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
17'-0"

T.O. TOWER PARAPET
19'-0"

B.O. WINDOW
3'-0"

T.O. WINDOW
8'-6"

T.O. OPENING
10'-5
" 

SLAB
0'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
17'-0"

SLAB
0'-0"

T.O. TOWER PARAPET
19'-0"

T.O. WINDOW
3'-0"

T.O. WINDOW
8'-6"

T.O. WINDOW
8'-6"

B.O. WINDOW
3'-0"

C
H

AR
LE

S 
W

. P
O

PE
   

#1
33

56

PE
R

M
IT

, O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

PU
R

PO
SE

S.
.. 

   
   

  

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
IS

 F
O

R
IN

TE
R

IM
 R

EV
IE

W
 A

N
D

 N
O

T
IN

TE
N

D
ED

 F
O

R
 B

ID
D

IN
G

,

09
.1

5.
10

Page 187

Item #8.



Page 188

Item #8.



Page 189

Item #8.



Page 190

Item #8.



Page 191

Item #8.


	Top
	Item #1.	HDB Mins 4-21-2021
	4-21-21

	Item #2.	Demo 311 South 4th Street
	311 S 4th St Staff Report
	Application- docs-pics

	Item #3.	Demo 816 S 2nd
	ITEM-Staff-Report_816 S 2nd
	doc01576720210604143441
	doc01537120210603114356

	Item #4.	Portable Storage Building 512 East Huisache
	512 E Huisache Staff Report
	Application-Card-Info
	Site Plan
	Engineered Plans

	Item #5.	Fence Additions 216 West Lee Avenue
	216 W Lee Staff Report
	Applications-Site plan

	Item #6.	Perimeter Privacy Fence 604 East Lott Avenue
	604 E Lott Staff Report
	Application, Owner Letter, Deed, Material lists, and Site plan

	Item #7.	Demolition 635 East King Avenue
	635 E King Staff Report Demo
	Church&#39;s Chicken (Kingsville) - Letter of Agent
	Church&#39;s Chicken (Kingsville) - Deed
	Church&#39;s Chicken (Kingsville) - Historical Development Board Application
	Church&#39;s Chicken (Kingsville) - Photo Log

	Item #8.	Church's Chicken Build 635 East King Avenue
	635 E King Staff Report Build
	Church&#39;s Chicken (Kingsville) - Historical Development Board Application
	Church&#39;s Chicken (Kingsville) - Letter of Agent
	Church&#39;s Chicken (Kingsville) - Deed
	Church's Chicken (Kingsville) - Site Plan
	Church's Chicken (Kingsville) - Colored Building Elevations
	Building Pictures

	Bottom

